From: Sharifi, Ghazal

To: Litfin, Jennifer M; Sylve, Dee; Anderson, Matthew (DES); Karenk@stritmatter.com; Melanie@stritmatter.com;
Lisa Benedetti (Lisa@stritmatter.com); Ed Moore; elodie@stritmatter.com; anner@stritmatter.com;

Ericwatness1@gmail.com; corey.guilmette@defender.org; prachi.dave@defender.org; kcobb@freybuck.com; Ted
Buck; Lisa Smith

Cc: Nakata, Kelly; Boatright, Rebecca; Sharifi, Ghazal
Subject: RE: Lyles Inquest - City of Seattle"s Discovery Responses
Date: Friday, January 3, 2020 4:36:23 PM
Attachments: image003.png

image001.png

[EXTERNAL Email Notice! ] External communication is important to us. Be cautious of phishing attempts. Do not
click or open suspicious links or attachments.

Per the Administrator’s order, no one volunteers for interviews.

SPD objects to the Order to designate representatives. The relevant investigating detectives are
already referenced in the discovery materials produced to the parties and can be identified
accordingly.

' S Ghazal Sharifi

I Assistant City Attorney

Seattle City Attorney’s Office

Civil Division — Police Action Team
701 Fifth Avenue, Suite 2050
Seattle, WA 98104-7097

Phone: 206-684-8217

Cell: 206-418-8781

FAX: 206-684-8284
ghazal.sharifi@seattle.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This message may contain information that is
protected by the attorney-client privilege, the attorney work product doctrine, or by other
confidentiality provisions. If this message was sent to you in error, any use, disclosure, or
distribution of its contents is prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please contact
me at the telephone number or e-mail address listed above and delete this message without
printing, copying, or forwarding it. Thank you.

From: Litfin, Jennifer M <Jennifer.Litfin@seattle.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 03, 2020 4:32 PM

To: Sylve, Dee <Dee.Sylve@kingcounty.gov>; Anderson, Matthew (DES)
<Matt.Anderson@kingcounty.gov>; Karenk@stritmatter.com; Melanie@stritmatter.com; Lisa
Benedetti (Lisa@stritmatter.com) <Lisa@stritmatter.com>; Ed Moore <emoore@ehmpc.com>;
elodie@stritmatter.com; anner@stritmatter.com; Ericwatness1@gmail.com;
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corey.guilmette@defender.org; prachi.dave@defender.org; kcobb@freybuck.com; Ted Buck
<tbuck@freybuck.com>; Lisa Smith <lsmith@freybuck.com>

Cc: Sharifi, Ghazal <Ghazal.Sharifi@seattle.gov>; Nakata, Kelly <Kelly.Nakata@seattle.gov>; Litfin,
Jennifer M <Jennifer.Litfin@seattle.gov>; Boatright, Rebecca <Rebecca.Boatright@seattle.gov>
Subject: Lyles Inquest - City of Seattle's Discovery Responses

Good afternoon,

Attached for service and filing please find the City of Seattle’s Discovery Responses and the City’s
Production Log.

The document production can be uploaded using the following ShareFile link:
https://seattlecityattorneysoffice.sharefile.com/f/fo0acd50-d4a0-49¢8-975c-4ca358a85213

Please note, the link will expire in 30 days, so you will need to upload the documents to your
computer. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. Thank you.

\. Jennifer Litfin
| D Legal Assistant-Police Action
Paralegal - REEJ
Seattle City Attorney’s Office
Civil Division
701 Fifth Avenue, Suite 2050
Seattle, WA 98104-7095
Phone: 206-684-5939
FAX: 206-684-8284

Jennifer.Litfin@seattle.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This message may contain information that is protected by the attorney-client
privilege, the attorney work product doctrine, or by other confidentiality provisions. If this message was sent to
you in error, any use, disclosure, or distribution of its contents is prohibited. If you receive this message in error,
please contact me at the telephone number or e-mail address listed above and delete this message without
printing, copying, or forwarding it. Thank you.
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